EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE COMMITTEE SUFFOLK\ m

ACADEMIES

Minutes of the hybrid meeting held on 27 June 2023 at 4.00pm TRUST

J Bawden joined the meeting at 4.15pm

4.

Present physically

ASFC:
Present virtually:

In attendance:

Apologies:

Absent:

J Wakelam S Daley, Chair
N Savvas, CEO

J Bawden, ASFC Parent member (part)

A Adamson, Deputy Head of Centre OSFC

C Durrant, Group Head of Pastoral and Administration

C Marshall, Group Assistant Principal Inclusive Learning (part)
D Gartland, Principal ASFC

G Evans, Group Quality Manager

J Robson, Head of Centre OSFC

S Calvino, Head of Pastoral OSFC

S-L Neesam, Group Head of Safeguarding

S Small, Assistant Principal ASFC

S Gales, Governance Professional

K Brown, ASFC Staff member
K Points, Vice Chair
T Miller, OSFC Parent Member

L Chapman

The Committee noted that it was not quorate as per the Committee’s terms of reference. However, noted
that if based on the sector standard quorum of one-third, noting recent resignations, the Committee would
be quorate. The Committee continued the meeting but noted while they were able to receive and consider
documents and have discussions, they were unable to make approvals.

Declaration of Interests and Apologies for absence

Action

J Wakelam, N Savvas and S Daley declared their roles as Governors of West Suffolk
College. No conflicts of interest in relation to the items of the agenda were declared.

Apologies for absence were received from K Brown, K Points and T Miller.
The absence of L Chapman and S Healey Pearce was noted.

The Committee acknowledged the resignation of A Smith as OSFC Staff Committee
member and S Healey Pearce.

Minutes of the meeting on 14 March 2023

The Committee reviewed the minutes of the meeting 14 March 2023, however as the
meeting was not quorate, they were unable to agree them as an accurate record

Matters Arising from the meeting on 14 March 2023

The matters arising from the previous meeting was complete.

Risk Reqgister Extract

The Committee received and considered the extract from the risk register.

The Committee discussed SATRO057 re monitoring student progress linked to student FA Risk

outcomes and asked the frequency of the Executive’s monitoring of KPIs. The
Executive answered this and agreed to clarify the wording of the mitigations.

The Committee reviewed the risks and felt assured by the mitigations proposed.




ASFC 2022/23 Quality Improvement Plan
The Committee received and considered the QIP provided.

S Small provided a summary of the report and K Sida-Nicholls summarised the plans
for teacher development and supporting initial teacher training.

The Committee commended the approach to ‘grow our own’ and queried if the
gualifications are sector recognised. K Sida-Nicholls confirmed they are.

OSFC 2022/23 Quality Improvement Plan
The Committee received and considered the QIP provided.

A Adamson provided a summary of the report and C Durrant summarised plans to
share best practice across the PPTs to improve tutorials.

The Chair and Vice Chair summarised student’s feedback comments ref. tutorials
following their recent first hand’ visit.

The Committee noted value added scores remain lower than target and queried the
reasons for this. G Evans explained the impact of grade inflation (resulting from the
pandemic and teacher-assessed/centre-assessed grades at schools) on the reliability
of value-added data nationally and noted to overcome this we consider value added in
conjunction with attainment.

The Committee noted the adverse change of RAG rating relating to maths and English
and discussed the reasons for this. The Committee asked for an update on progress
at the next meeting.

Termly KPI Report

ASFC

The Committee received and considered the paper provided which summarised
attendance and retention trends, and S Small provided a summary of the report’s
trends.

The Committee commended the report and progress.

The Committee noted the relative retention issue of optional Arts Award Level 3 course,
and S Small discussed the reasons for this and the teams’ proposed strategies to
improve student retention.

OSFC

The Committee received and considered the paper provided which summarised
attendance and retention trends, as well as the maths and English GCSE resit results.
A Adamson provided a summary of the report’s trends.

A Adamson noted that attendance is lower than target and summarised the reasons
for this, and the strategies being implemented to improve student attendance. The
Committee queried whether parents and carers are proactive and supportive of the
College’s approaches to improve attendance. C Durrant and S Calvino answered this.

A Adamson outlined plans to support students’ transition to College and to build
friendships whilst at College.

High Needs Funded Provision
The Committee received and considered the paper provided which detailed student
attendance, retention and progress towards achievement; and C Marshall provided a
summary of the report’s trends.

The Committee queried the reasons for the withdrawals and the progression
destinations for High Needs Funded students. C Marshall answered this.

2




10.

11.

High ‘at risk’ categories within the community
The Committee received and considered the new paper provided which analysed the
destination data for young adult carer and children in care students:

S-L Neesam provided a summary of the report and outlined how future reports will be
developed and expanded to consider additional data metrics to analyse in-year
progress.

The Committee commended the support given to students and asked S-L Neesam to
convey the Committee’s thanks to the team.

Termly Student Support and Safeqguarding Report
The Committee received and considered the paper provided which included the spring
2023 report and S-L Neesam provided a summary of the report.

The Committee noted, and discussed the reasons for, the relatively high proportion of
mental health issues at ASFC.

The Committee discussed the assessment criteria used by the student welfare team
to evaluate students (which is based on NHS best practice) and queried whether we
should look to evaluate every student’s mental health. S-L Neesam summarised plans
to roll this out.

The Committee asked, to help analysis of the trends, for future reports to also show
the figures as a percentage of the College’s student cohort and to split by type/level of
provision (e.g. ASFC’s A Level to OSFC’s A Level, OSFC’s Level 2 and 3 to WSC'’s
Level 2 and 3, OSFC’s 16-18 High Needs Funded students to WSC’s 16-18 High
Needs Funded students).

Student Exclusion Report
There have been no exclusions since the last report.

Stakeholder Feedback inc. Complaints and Compliments
The Committee received and considered the paper provided which summarised the
complaints and compliments received between September 2022 and June 2023.

The Committee noted the high number of compliments and discussed the small
number of complaints. G Evans noted all complaints were handled in accordance with
our policy and are resolved.

Policies

ASFC Admissions Policy

The Committee received and considered the policy provided. C Marshall noted the
policy needs some minor amendments to terminology and to rectify typos. The
Committee to review the updated policy electronically and, when quorate, recommend
it to Trust Board.

OSFC Admissions Policy

The Committee received and considered the policy provided. C Marshall noted the
policy needs some minor amendments to terminology and to rectify typos. The
Committee to review the updated policy electronically and, when quorate, recommend
it to Trust Board.

Any other business

e Thanks and farewell to D Gartland, Principal of ASFC
The Committee thanked D Gartland for his contribution to ASFC and the Trust and
wished him every success in his next steps.

The meeting closed at 6.03pm

S-L
Neesam

S-L
Neesam

C Marshall
EEC

C Marshall
EEC



